

Donald Guess
965 E 14th Avenue
Columbus, OH 43211-2703
(614) 291-5853
Email: cartnwlds@aol.com
Web Site and Store: www.DonsCartoons.com

Working Areas:

Illustration, Cartooning illustration, Caricature illustration, Advertising Design, Graphic Design, Web Design

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Over thirty years creating illustration, cartoons, caricatures and graphic design. Specializing in Cartooning and Caricature illustration. Using illustration and graphics to create web design, web graphics, web illustrated graphics, web illustrations and web publications (e-books).

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Publisher of GUESS Who Speaks Up e-Newsletter, an online publication since 2003.
Web Master, creator designer of three web sites, two for clients www.JoeFHoward.com, www.Ohiobdp.org, and one for Cartoon Worlds www.DonsCartoons.com.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Cartooning Illustration Caricature Graphics Web sites

Cartoon Worlds 1979 - current

Illustrator specializing in cartooning and illustration of caricature, designing and creating cartoons, cartoon books, comic strips, story boards, layouts, commercial illustration, graphics, graphic illustration, and commercial illustration for advertisements, newspapers, newsletters and the Internet. Some graphic examples; logo design, brochure design, web site design and creation.

Publishes the (GWSU) GUESS Who Speaks Up e-Newsletter on the Cartoon Worlds web site.

Editorial Cartoonist, Contributing Cartoonist Freelance

The Free Press/The Columbus Free Press 1987 - 1995, 2001 - Current.

Produces political social cartoons for this newspaper and web site. www.freepress.org

Editorial Cartoonist Freelance

The Columbus Post newspaper 1995 - 2003.

Created political social editorial cartoons for this minority based multicultural newspaper.

Cartoons for this newspaper were aimed at middle of the road audience and a predominantly African American audience.

Presenting Workshops

The Greater Columbus Arts Council (GCAC), Artists-in-schools program 1982 - current.

Presenting one of five workshops to schools and companies. The workshops are Cartooning, Caricatures, Comic Strips, Creative Line Drawing and Faces Figures & Portraits. Donald Guess Site Page on www.gcac.org

EDUCATION:

BFA degree in Illustration, . Columbus College of Art and Design (CCAD), Columbus, Ohio.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

Greater Columbus Arts Council

A Night to Remember 1986 to 1998

www.cafepress.com

Donald Guess
965 E 14th Avenue
Columbus, OH 43211-2703
(614) 291-5853
Email: cartnwlds@aol.com
Web Site and Store: www.DonsCartoons.com

References

Joe F. Howard
1420 Kenmore Road
Columbus, OH 43211-2257
Phone: 614 - 261-8110
Email: JoeFHowardArtist@aol.com
URL: www.JoeFHoward.com